
From: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 4:20 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: RE: FOIL/Records Request:  Annual Membership Dues of the New York State 

Legislature for the National Conference of State Legislatures: 2013-2023 
 
Attachments:rules_and_regulations_relating_to_public_inspection_and_copying_of_legislative_records

_-_january-2019_blue.pdf 
 

Dear Ms. Sassower, 

 

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated February 27, 2023 pursuant to the Freedom of 

Information Law.   

  

                You are requesting, “this is to request records of the Legislature’s payment of annual 

membership dues to the National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL) for the past 10 years, 

to wit, from 2013 to 2023 – and NCSL’s invoices specifying the membership dues for each of 

those ten years..…..”  

  

                Please be advised, the New York State Senate’s Expenditure reports can be found on the 

Senate’s public website for review. Information pertaining to your request are listed below: 
 

• https://www.nysenate.gov/open-data/expenditure-report-and-member-travel-detail-

period-ending-2022-09-30 

• https://www.nysenate.gov/open-data/expenditure-report-and-member-travel-detail-

period-ending-2021-09-30 

• https://www.nysenate.gov/open-data/expenditure-report-period-ending-2013-03-31 

• https://www.nysenate.gov/open-data/expenditure-report-period-ending-2014-03-31 

• https://www.nysenate.gov/open-data/expenditure-report-and-member-travel-detail-

period-ending-2016-03-31 

• https://www.nysenate.gov/open-data/expenditure-report-and-member-travel-detail-

period-ending-2016-09-30 

• https://www.nysenate.gov/open-data/expenditure-report-and-member-travel-detail-

period-ending-2017-09-30 

• https://www.nysenate.gov/open-data/expenditure-report-and-member-travel-detail-

period-ending-2018-09-30 

• https://www.nysenate.gov/open-data/expenditure-report-and-member-travel-detail-

period-ending-2019-09-30 
 

            I have attached a copy of the Senate’s Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public 

Inspection and Copying of Legislative Records for your information.   

                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                         Sincerely,  

                                     

                                                                                       Alejandra N. Paulino, Esq.  

                                                                                      Secretary of the Senate 
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Senate Foil 
 

 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 11:02 AM 
To: Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>; whylandfm@nyassembly.gov 
 
Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Annual Membership Dues of the New York State Legislature for the 
National Conference of State Legislatures: 2013-2023 
 

TO:       Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, Esq. 
Assembly Records Access Officer Fern Whyland 

 
Pursuant to Senate Rule XIV [“Freedom of Information”] and Assembly Rules VIII [“Public Access to 
Records”], this is to request records of the Legislature’s payment of annual membership dues to the 
National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL) for the past 10 years, to wit, from 2013 to 2023 – and 
NCSL’s invoices specifying the membership dues for each of those ten years. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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